
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item 
and then approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) 
minutes per agenda item and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. The above Zoom 
link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 
 

1.0) ROLL CALL 
 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 
4.1) July 26, 2021 – Regular City Council Meeting 

 
5.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

 
5.1) PUBLIC HEARING FOR PURPOSE OF REVIEWING AN APPLICATION FOR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR OWNER-
OCCUPIED HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY AND TO GATHER PUBLIC INPUT FOR 
A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

1. MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 
2. PROCEEDINGS 
3. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

 
5.2) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE AWARD OF THE CDBG GRANT TECHNICAL 

SERVICES CONTRACT UPON NOTIFICATION OF CDBG GRANT AWARD. 
ROLL VOTE. 
 

5.3) REVIEW AND APPROVE OWNER-OCCUPIED EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS 
REHABILITATION ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN FOR CDBG PROGRAM YEAR 2021 
 

5.4) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SUBMISSION OF THE 2021 HOUSING 
SUSTAINABILITY CDBG GRANT APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED 
DOCUMENTS. ROLL VOTE. 

 
5.5) AUTHORIZE MAYOR SIGN HUD DISCLOSURE FORM 2880 FOR THE CDBG 

APPLICATION 
 

5.6) AUTHORIZE MAYOR SIGN FEDERAL ASSURANCES SIGNATURE PAGE FOR 
THE CDBG APPLICATION 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

MONDAY, August 9, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER (VIA ZOOM) 

600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

Zoom Meeting Link    Join by Telephone  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88114549997 +1 312 626 6799 
Meeting ID:  881 1454 9997  Meeting ID:  881 1454 9997 
Passcode: Anamosa   Passcode 6767300 



2 
 

 
6.0) PROCLOMATIONS: NONE 

 
7.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

 
7.1) SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIVISION OF 

TAXES LEVIED ON TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE JULY, 2021 ADDITION TO 
THE ANAMOSA CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 403.19 OF THE CODE OF IOWA. ROLL VOTE. 

1. POSSIBLE MOTION TO GIVE FINAL CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE. ROLL VOTE. 

 
7.2) FINAL READING AND ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 

95.06 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 
AND ADDING SECTION 90.10(3) TO REQUIRE ANNEXATION AS A CONDITION 
FOR CONNECTION TO THE CITY’S SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND 
WATERWORKS SYSTEMS. ROLL VOTE.  
 

7.3) PROJECT STATUS UPDATE FROM HR GREEN (Andrew Marsh, Josh Scanlon, 
Jeremy Kaemmer) 

 
 

8.0) NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER FOR COLOR OF THE 
EXTERIOR OF THE FIRE STATION ADDITION AND CURRENT BUILDING. (Dan 
Frank, Fire Chief) 
 

8.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF STREET CLOSURE REQUEST BY THE 
ANAMOSA FIRE DEPARTMENT ( Dan Frank, Fire Chief) 

 
8.3) RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF FUNDS 

IN VARIOUS DEPOSITORIES. ROLL VOTE. 
 

8.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF PAY REQUEST #2 FOR THE DOWNTOWN 
FAÇADE PROJECT I THE AMOUNT OF $178,142.86 TO TRICON GENERAL 
CONSTRUCTION 
 

8.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF JUNE TREASURER’S REPORT 
 

8.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 
 

9.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  
 

10.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

10.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

10.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

11.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 

12.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 4 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
July 26, 2021 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session July 26, 2021 at the Anamosa 
Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: John Machart, Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Kay Smith 
(via Zoom), Alan Zumbach, and Galen Capron. Absent: none. Also present were Beth Brincks, 
City Administrator/Clerk; Rebecca Vernon, Library Director and Jeremiah Hoyt, Police Chief. 
Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Director Vernon gave some brief instructions on use of Zoom and how to participate in the 
meeting.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to amend the agenda moving the Lion’s Club from the 
Public Comment section 11.0 to the beginning of Old Business 7.0. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried.   
 
Motion by Stout, second by Zumbach to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2021 Regular City 
Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing on the proposed amendment to the Anamosa Corridor 
Urban Renewal Area at 6:03pm. Council Member Crump asked if any comments had been 
received by the City Clerk and no verbal or written comments were received prior to the 
meeting. The Planning and Zoning Commission had recommended approval and the 
consultation meeting was held on July 15, 2021 at 4:00pm at City Hall. The Mayor asked if any 
member of the public or City Council had any comments and none were given. With there 
being no further comment, Crump made a motion, second by Machart to close the public 
hearing.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. Hearing closed at 6:06 pm 
 
 Motion by Crump, second by Stout to approve Resolution 2021- 42 to declare necessity and 
establish an Urban Renewal Area, pursuant to Section 403.4 of the Code of Iowa and to 
approve an Urban Renewal Plan Amendment for the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area. 
Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Capron, Stout, Smith, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  

Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve the first reading of an Ordinance providing for 
the division of taxes levied on taxable property in the July, 2021 addition to the Anamosa 
Corridor Urban Renewal Area, pursuant to section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa. Roll vote. 
Ayes: Zumbach, Capron, Stout, Smith, Machart, and Crump. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Representatives of the Lions Club presented to Council an overview of their organization and 
plans to start a chapter in Anamosa. They have programs for vision screening, early childhood 
development programs and reconditioning glasses to be sent to other countries. The City 
Council had previously endorsed their efforts. They would like to begin recruiting members in 
September. 



Page 2 of 4 

Derek Lumsden of Jones County Economic Development gave a monthly update of the 
progress on the CDBG Downtown Façade Project. He has posted rendering s of the buildings 
on the JCED Facebook page. There have been some delays but the project should still be on 
track to finish on time.  He presented some items that required change orders. Some increases 
and some decreases. Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve the change orders as 
presented. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Smith to continue with virtual meetings but only for viewing the 
meeting, public commentary and agenda item participation will be done in person. Council 
Members and professional service presenters may still participate virtually with advance notice 
as allowed by Iowa Code. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Machart, Zumbach, and Capron. Nays: Stout. 
Motion carried.  

Snyder & Associates’ project status update was included in the packet. The Council would like 
to see them at future meetings. They were not present at this one. Brincks stated that there will 
be a Public Open House to view the plans and ask questions on August 11, 2021 from 3-7 pm 
at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center.  

HR Green’s project status update was included in the packet. They were not in attendance and 
there were a few questions about the Sycamore Street Project. They will be requested to attend 
the next meeting.  

Motion by Crump, second by Stout to table the review and approval of plans and specs for the 
Sycamore Street Project until the next meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Machart to table a Resolution setting public hearing on proposed 
plans and specifications, proposed form of contract and estimate of costs for the Anamosa 
Sycamore Street Project until the next meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Smith, second by Stout to approve the appointment of Dan Frank as Anamosa Fire 
Chief as recommended by the Anamosa Fire Fighters Association. Crump requested to know 
the qualification for Chief and Frank’s qualifications. He has been on the Fire Department for 
12 years and is a Firefighter 1 certification. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Machart, second by Smith to approve the appointment of Chris Miner as the 
Assistant Fire Chief as recommended by the Anamosa Fire Fighters Association. Ayes: all. 
Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to table the change order for the color of the exterior of 
the Fire Station Addition and current building until color samples and cost estimates are 
presented. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Machart to leave the parklet on Main Street in front of Tyler and 
Downing for the public to use July 28-30, 2021. Discussion was had. The other two parklets 
were removed at the request of the businesses. They do not wish to have them back after July 
30th. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Machart. Nays: Stout, Capron. Abstain: Zumbach. Motion carried.  

Motion by Capron, second by Crump to approve Resolution 2021-43 setting corrected salaries 
for Fiscal Year 2021-22 for appointed officers and employees of the City of Anamosa, Iowa; 
Roll vote. Ayes: Capron, Stout, Crump, Smith, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.  



Page 3 of 4 

 
Motion by Smith, second by Crump to approve Resolution 2021-44 approving the hiring and 
setting salaries of seasonal part time employees for the Parks and Recreation Department for 
the 2021 Summer Season. Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Capron, Smith, Stout, Zumbach, and 
Machart. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, second by Machart approving Resolution 2021-45 setting the date of August 
9, 2021 at 6:00 pm for Public Hearing on the application for Community Development Block 
Grant Funds for Housing Rehabilitation. Roll vote. Ayes: Capron, Stout, Crump, Smith, 
Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2021-46 hiring and setting salary 
for Wastewater Trainees. Roll vote. Ayes: Crump, Smith, Capron, Stout, Zumbach, and 
Machart. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the appointment of Jeff Wilken to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. The Planning and Zoning Commission has requested his 
approval. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Crump, second by Capron to approve the second reading of an Ordinance section 
95.06 of the code of ordinances of the city of Anamosa, Iowa, and adding Section 90.10(3) to 
require annexation as a condition for connection to the City’s Sanitary Sewer Service and 
Waterworks Systems. No comments have been received since the first reading. Roll vote. Ayes: 
Capron, Smith, Stout, Crump, Machart, and Zumbach. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2021-47 approving a settlement 
and release agreement for property at 201 W Walnut Street, Anamosa, Iowa. Roll vote. Ayes: 
Crump, Smith, Machart, Zumbach, Stout, and Capron. Nays: none. Motion carried. 

Motion by Machart, second by Smith to approve the request for a Liquor License extended 
outdoor service area for The Anamosa Bowling Center on July 29, 2021 for RAGBRAI. Ayes: 
all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Smith, second by Zumbach to approve a Liquor License premise update Giggle 
Juice Liquor Station, LLC. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Stout, second by Crump to approve a Liquor License renewal for Dollar General 
Store #3685. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  

Motion by Zumbach, to approve the current bills, second by Machart. Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried.  
 
City Administrators Report: Brincks stated that everyone is busy prepping for RAGBRAI. 
There will be an informational open house for the Highway 151 Grade Separation Project on 
August 11, 2021 from 3-7 pm at the Anamosa Library. There will be plans to view and the 
engineers will be there to answer questions.  
  
Mayor and Council Reports: The Mayor stated that volunteers are still needed for RAGBRAI 
and you can contact the committee members to sign up. Smith reported that the Library 
Director Vernon has received a grant for the GEO Thermal from the America Rescue Plan 
funds.  



Page 4 of 4 

 
There were no Public comments for items not on the agenda.    
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to adjourn. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion Carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm.       
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________   
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) HOUSING FUND 
TECHNICAL SERVICES CONTRACT UPON NOTIFICATION OF HOUSING SUSTAINABILTY GRANT 
AWARD 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa solicitated for proposals for technical services for a proposed 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Housing Rehabilitation Program grant, and 
WHEREAS, Publication of Notice for Housing Rehabilitation Program Technical Services was 

published in the Anamosa Journal Eureka on July 15, 2021 and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa Selection Committee, consisting of City staff members reviewed 
a proposal received from East Central Iowa Council of Governments using the evaluation criteria 
outlined in the RFP, and 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Anamosa Selection Committee recommends award of the Technical 
Services contract to East Central Iowa Council of Governments, and 
 

WHEREAS, the contract for technical services will be completed upon notification of a CDBG 
Housing Sustainability Grant Program award.  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, 
concurring with the City of Anamosa’s selection committee recommendation, to award the CDBG 
Housing Sustainability Technical Services contract to East Central Iowa Council of Governments upon 
notification of CDBG Housing Sustainability grant award. 

 
Councilmember ____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021-   and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
MACHART                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
CAPRON     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August 2021. 

 
____________________________________ 

       Rod Smith, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
 Beth Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk 





















































RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO SIGN, EXECUTE AND SUBMIT APPLICATION 
AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS FOR FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
(“CDBG”) HOUSING SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM  

 WHEREAS, the City Council has heretofore deemed it necessary and desirable to apply for a 
$207,495 grant through the Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) Housing Sustainability 
Program to provide 5 income-qualified homeowners assistance to make improvements to their homes; 
and   

 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa held a hearing on August 9, 2021 to discuss a. How the need for 
the proposed activity was identified, b. Source of funding, c. Date the application will be submitted, d. 
Amount of federal funds to be requested, e. Portion of federal funds benefiting low-to-moderate 
income households, f. Location of proposed activity, g. Plans to minimize displacement of persons or 
businesses from funding activity, h. Plans to assist those displaced, and i. The nature of the project as 
part of the application process; and public input was provided on the City of Anamosa Community 
Development and Housing Needs Assessment; and 

 WHEREAS, accordingly, a grant application has been prepared and presented to the Anamosa 
City Council for the approval necessary to submit the grant application; and 

 WHEREAS, said grant application now requires execution and submittal on behalf of the City of 
Anamosa. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, that the 
Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to sign, execute and submit on behalf of the City of Anamosa, 
the above described grant application and any and all additional forms required for submittal to the 
Iowa Economic Development Authority.  

Councilmember ____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021-   and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
MACHART                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
CAPRON     

 
   Passed and approved this 9th day of August 2021. 

       ___________________________________ 
       Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk 





FEDERAL ASSURANCES SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
I, Rod Smith, (Mayor) hereby certify that in carrying out the activities funded under the CDBG Program, the 
City of Anamosa, Iowa: 
 

A. will minimize displacement of persons as a result of such activities; 
B. will conduct and administer the program in conformity with Public Law 88-352 (Title VI of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1964), and Public Law 90-284 (Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 19687) 
and will affirmatively further fair housing); 

C. will provide for opportunities for citizen participation, hearings, and access to information with 
respect to our community development program comparable to the requirements found under 
sections 104(a)(2) and 104(a)(3) of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 
1975 as amended through 1987; and 

D. will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted in whole or part 
under the CDBG Program by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by 
persons of low and moderate income, including any fee charged or assessment made as a 
condition of obtaining access to such public improvements, unless (i) funds received under the 
CDBG Program are used to pay the proportion of such fee or assessment that relates to the 
capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources other than 
under Public Law 93-383, as amended, or (ii) for purposes of assessing any amount against 
properties owned and occupied by persons of low and moderate income who are not of very low 
income, the city/county has certified to the State that it lacks sufficient funds received under the 
CDBG Program to comply with the requirements of clause (i) above.  

 
I also certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, data in the application is true and correct, including 
commitment of local resources; the document has been duly authorized by the governing body of the applicant; 
and the applicant will comply with all applicable federal and state requirements, including the following, if 
assistance is approved: 
 

A. Civil Rights Acts; 
B. Housing and Community Development Acts of 1974, as amended; 
C. Age Discrimination Act of 1975; 
D. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; 
E. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended, where applicable under Section 110 of the Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1974, as amended; Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards 
Act; the Copeland Anti-kickback Act; the Department of Defense Reauthorization Act of 1986 
and the Fair Labor Standards Act. 

F. National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and 24 CFR 58 (Environmental Review). 
G. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended; 
H. State of Iowa Citizen Participation Plan; 
I. Lead-based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act; 
J. Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan; 
K. Government-wide Restriction on Lobbying and the Hatch Act; and 
L. Prohibition on the Use of Excessive Force. 

 
 
 __________________________________________   August 9, 2021 
 Rod Smith, Mayor  Signature     Date 
 
 
 __________________________________________   August 9. 2021 
 Beth Brincks, City Administrator/Clerk   Signature    Date 



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

An Ordinance Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on Taxable Property in 
the July, 2021 Addition to the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant 
to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “City”) previously 
enacted an ordinance entitled “An Ordinance Providing For The Division Of Taxes Levied On 
Taxable Property In The Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to Section 403.19 of 
the Code of Iowa”; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to that ordinance, certain taxable property within the Anamosa 
Corridor Urban Renewal Area in the City was designated a “tax increment district”; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to establish a new “tax increment district” by 
designating the real property comprising the July, 2021 Addition to the Anamosa Corridor Urban 
Renewal Area; 

BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa: 

Section 1. Purpose.  The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the division of 
taxes levied on the taxable property in the July, 2021 Addition to the Anamosa Corridor Urban 
Renewal Area of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, each year by and for the benefit of the state, city, 
county, school districts or other taxing districts after the effective date of this ordinance in order 
to create a special fund to pay the principal of and interest on loans, moneys advanced to or 
indebtedness, including bonds proposed to be issued by the City of Anamosa to finance projects 
in such area. 

Section 2. Definitions.  For use within the remainder of this ordinance the following 
terms shall have the following meanings: 

“City” shall mean the City of Anamosa, Iowa. 

“County” shall mean Jones County, Iowa. 

“Urban Renewal Area Addition” shall mean the July, 2021 Addition to the Anamosa 
Corridor Urban Renewal Area of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, the legal description of which is set 
out below, approved by the City Council by resolution adopted on July 26, 2021: 

That part of the N ½ NW ¼ of Section 12, Township 84 North, Range 4 West of 
the 5th P.M., in the City of Anamosa, Iowa, described as follows:  Commencing at 
the Northwest corner of said Section 12; thence East 157.35 feet along the North 
line of said N ½ NW ¼ to a point of intersection with the East right-of-way line of 
U.S. Highway No. 151; thence South 1°42’ West, 794.20 feet along the East right-
of-way line of said U.S. Highway No. 151 to a point; thence South 27°11’ East 
189.20 feet to a point of intersection with the Northerly right of way line of U.S. 
Highway No. 64; thence Easterly 360 feet along the Northerly right of way line of 
said U.S. Highway No. 64 to a point; thence North 21°20’ East 417.4 feet to point 



of beginning of tract herein described; thence South 68°40’ East 598.71 feet to a 
point; thence South 70°12’ East 243.00 feet to a point; thence South 88°27’30” East 
390.00 feet to a point of intersection with the West line of the E ¼ NW ¼ of said 
Section 12; thence North 1°32’30” East 826.33 feet along the West line of the E ¼ 
NW ¼ of said Section 12 to a point; thence North 88°18’ West 1182.59 feet to a 
point; thence South 1°42’ West 550.74 feet to the point of beginning, subject to 
easements, covenants, conditions and restrictions of record.  

 “Urban Renewal Area” shall mean the entirety of the Anamosa Corridor Urban Renewal 
Area as amended from time to time. 

Section 3. Provisions for Division of Taxes Levied on Taxable Property in the Urban 
Renewal Area Addition.  After the effective date of this ordinance, the taxes levied on the taxable 
property in the Urban Renewal Area Addition each year by and for the benefit of the State of Iowa, 
the City, the County and any school district or other taxing district in which the Urban Renewal 
Area Addition is located, shall be divided as follows: 

(a) that portion of the taxes which would be produced by the rate at which the tax is 
levied each year by or for each of the taxing districts upon the total sum of the assessed value of 
the taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area Addition, as shown on the assessment roll as of 
January 1 of the calendar year preceding the first calendar year in which the City certifies to the 
County Auditor the amount of loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds payable from the special 
fund referred to in paragraph (b) below, shall be allocated to and when collected be paid into the 
fund for the respective taxing district as taxes by or for said taxing district into which all other 
property taxes are paid.  For the purpose of allocating taxes levied by or for any taxing district 
which did not include the territory in the Urban Renewal Area Addition on the effective date of 
this ordinance, but to which the territory has been annexed or otherwise included after the effective 
date, the assessment roll applicable to property in the annexed territory as of January 1 of the 
calendar year preceding the effective date of the ordinance which amends the plan for the Urban 
Renewal Area Addition to include the annexed area, shall be used in determining the assessed 
valuation of the taxable property in the annexed area. 

(b) that portion of the taxes each year in excess of such amounts shall be allocated to 
and when collected be paid into a special fund of the City to pay the principal of and interest on 
loans, moneys advanced to or indebtedness, whether funded, refunded, assumed or otherwise, 
including bonds issued under the authority of Section 403.9(1), of the Code of Iowa, incurred by 
the City to finance or refinance, in whole or in part, projects in the Urban Renewal Area, and to 
provide assistance for low and moderate-income family housing as provided in Section 403.22, 
except that taxes for the regular and voter-approved physical plant and equipment levy of a school 
district imposed pursuant to Section 298.2 of the Code of Iowa, taxes for the instructional support 
program levy of a school district imposed pursuant to Section 257.19 of the Code of Iowa and 
taxes for the payment of bonds and interest of each taxing district shall be collected against all 
taxable property within the taxing district without limitation by the provisions of this ordinance.  
Unless and until the total assessed valuation of the taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area 
Addition exceeds the total assessed value of the taxable property in such area as shown by the 
assessment roll referred to in subsection (a) of this section, all of the taxes levied and collected 
upon the taxable property in the Urban Renewal Area Addition shall be paid into the funds for the 



respective taxing districts as taxes by or for said taxing districts in the same manner as all other 
property taxes.  When such loans, advances, indebtedness, and bonds, if any, and interest thereon, 
have been paid, all money thereafter received from taxes upon the taxable property in the Urban 
Renewal Area Addition shall be paid into the funds for the respective taxing districts in the same 
manner as taxes on all other property. 

(c) the portion of taxes mentioned in subsection (b) of this section and the special fund 
into which that portion shall be paid may be irrevocably pledged by the City for the payment of 
the principal and interest on loans, advances, bonds issued under the authority of Section 403.9(1) 
of the Code of Iowa, or indebtedness incurred by the City to finance or refinance in whole or in 
part projects in the Urban Renewal Area. 

(d) as used in this section, the word “taxes” includes, but is not limited to, all levies on 
an ad valorem basis upon land or real property. 

Section 4. Repealer.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

Section 5. Saving Clause.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance 
as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be effective after its final passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, on July 26, 2021. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 95.06 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 
THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, AND ADDING SECTION 90.10(3) TO REQUIRE 

ANNEXATION AS A CONDITION FOR CONNECTION TO THE CITY’S SANITARY 
SEWER SERVICE AND WATERWORKS SYSTEM  

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA: 
    
Section 1.   Amendment to Section 95.06.  Section 95.06 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Anamosa, Iowa, is amended as follows with underlined text indicating language added and 
unaltered text indicating existing language unchanged by this amendment but included for context: 
 

95.06    SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY.  The owners of property outside the 
corporate limits of the City so situated that it may be served by the City sewer 
system may apply to the Council for permission to connect to the public sewer upon 
the terms and conditions stipulated by resolution or ordinance of the Council.  Any 
such application for connection to the public sewer shall be accompanied by an 
application to voluntarily annex such property to the City and become a part 
thereof.  No such application for connection to the public sewer shall be granted 
absent annexation of such property. 

 
Section 2. Addition of Section 90.10(3).  Section 90.10(3) of the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Anamosa, Iowa, is added as follows: 
 
 3. A property owner outside the corporate limits of the City so situated that 

such owner’s property may be served by the City’s waterworks system may apply 
to the Council for permission to connect to the waterworks system upon the terms 
and conditions stipulated by resolution or ordinance of the Council.  Any such 
application for connection to the waterworks system shall be accompanied by an 
application to voluntarily annex such property to the City and become a part 
thereof.  No such application for connection to the waterworks system shall be 
granted absent annexation of such property. 

 
Section 3. Repealer. Any provisions of the City Code in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4. Severability. If any section, provision, or part of this Ordinance shall be adjudged 
invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall have no effect on the validity of the Ordinance 
as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.     This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of _________ 2021. 
 
 
   
 Rod Smith, Mayor 
 



ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Beth Brincks, City Clerk/City Administrator 
 
 
 



 

 

 

  

 

H R GR EEN . C OM  

 

 
 

To: 
Beth Brincks, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: July 15, 2021 

 

1. Sycamore Street Rehabilitation 

• 60% Site visit completed and aggregated base condition Plans reviewed with Beth April 28, 

2021. 

• Submitted retaining wall easement to City on May 10, 2021. 

• HR Green to submit final plans and specs July 21 with target letting August 18. Will follow up 

coordinate bidding schedule 

 

Action Items: HR Green to submit final plans. City working on acquiring easement. 

 

2. Scott & Main Intersection Improvements 

• Field Review with City Staff completed. 

• Concept & Opinion of Preliminary Construction Cost (OPCC) developed and shared with 

Shane.  

 

Action Items: City to review and comment on concept and OPCC.  

 

3. 5-Way Intersection TEAP Study  

• City submitted funding request letter to DOT 

• DOT agreed to fund a study 

 

Action Items: HR Green working to get a contract with DOT for the study 

 

4. Jordan Well No. 6 

• Plans submitted in June to Iowa DNR for a construction permit.   

• Plans and specs approved at Council, advertisement has begun for a Public Letting on August 

12. 

 

Action Items: City to publish Notice to Bidders on its website.   

 

 

 

 

 



 

  
Anamosa Project Status 

June 9, 2021 

 

   

Page 2 

5. City GIS 

• New Subdivision by Chamber Dr Data Collection. 

o Inspect and update information on Stormwater Assets and Sanitary Manholes. Still On 

Hold for now. 

• Cemetery Head Stone Mapping Project 

o 3,534 headstones have been mapped and all headstones have been visited. 

o Next Steps….  Transfer of Headstone names from photos to GIS. Card Stock verification 

and Data Entry 

• Wastewater Department Training and Updates 

o Mike with HR Green is working on jetting map schedule for every other year cleaning. 

• Water Department 

o Mike with HR Green helped Robert Young with the purchase of a high accuracy data 

receiver.  Waiting for manufacturer to deliver to HR Green’s vendor for Mike to train City 

staff. 

 

Action Item:  Mike to discuss next steps on Cemetery data entry and validation with Beth and 

Ginger. 

 

 









PAGE 1 OF 2 

RESOLUTION NO.  2021- 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PLACEMENT OF FUNDS IN 
VARIOUS DEPOSITORIES 

 WHEREAS, from time to time it becomes necessary to review the status and position of funds in 
banks where we have them placed as designated depositories; and  

 WHEREAS, in November 2019 the City Council updated the depository resolution designating the 
location and the maximum amount where City funds can be placed; and 

    NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA,  IOWA, 
that the City of Anamosa City Council does hereby approve the following list of financial institutions to be 
depositories for the City of Anamosa, Iowa funds in conformance with all applicable provisions of the Iowa 
Code to be effective August 9, 2021 and 

 FURTHERMORE, the following people are hereby authorized to deposit funds for the City of 
Anamosa in amounts not to exceed the maximum approved for each respective financial institution as set 
forth below. 

Authorized Depositors: 
Beth Brincks 
Ginger Thomas 
Linda Iben 
Penny Lode 

Authorized Depositories: 

CITIZENS SAVINGS BANK – ANAMOSA 
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution  $ 9,000,000.00 
FIDELITY BANK AND TRUST – ANAMOSA 
(Previously Security State Bank- Anamosa) 
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution  $ 8,000,000.00 
F&M (FARMERS AND MERCHANTS) SAVINGS BANK – ANAMOSA 
Maximum balance in effect under this resolution  $ 8,000,000.00 
 
Councilmember ____________ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2021-   and moved for its 
adoption.  Councilmember ___________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
following indicates the result of the vote. 
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
MACHART                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
CAPRON     
  
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of August, 2021.     
 
                                                          ______________________________ 
                                                                                     Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________ 
Beth Brincks, City Clerk 



178,142.86

7/29/21











Fund
Beginning Cash 

Balance
Monthly 
Revenue

Monthly 
Expenditure

Monthly 
Transfer In

Monthly 
Transfer Out

Investment 
Interest

Ending Cash 
Balance

Investment 
Balance Petty Cash

Ending Fund 
Balance

General ** 01 3,439,418.16 1,344,196.68 647,504.19 1.13 4,136,109.52 9,196.87 750.00 4,146,056.39
Fortiture- Police Dept 02 618.25 618.25 618.25
Police Canine 03 4,390.97 0.30 4,391.27 4,391.27
Local Access 04 3,892.35 0.69 3,893.04 0.00 0.00
Road Use Tax 06 1,610,267.99 75,881.87 288,006.69 1,398,143.17 1,398,143.17
Local Option-35% 09 468,643.70 14,835.83 -2,100.00 485,579.53 485,579.53
Local Option-65% 09 462,617.89 27,518.03 54,045.71 436,090.21 436,090.21
Debt Service 11 -210,450.00 305,472.08 250.00 94,772.08 94,772.08
TIF 12 570,862.88 51.21 241,665.57 329,248.52 329,248.52
Special Assessment 13 87,755.15 50.51 42,011.00 45,794.66 45,794.66
Employee Benefit 20 706,084.66 6,195.45 541,591.00 170,689.11 170,689.11
Library Special Gift 21 0.00 9,523.48 9,523.48 0.00 608,857.16 608,857.16
Library Campaign Fund 22 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Operations 25 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Cemetery Perpertual Care 26 97,252.52 150.00 97,402.52 97,402.52
Wetlands Project 46 800.53 800.53 0.00 0.00
Consumer Deposits 50 195,401.18 823.59 196,224.77 196,224.77
Water 51 1,183,643.19 97,138.90 437,120.15 843,661.94 843,661.94
WasteWater 52 4,224,871.95 144,795.06 278,463.32 4,091,203.69 4,091,203.69
Street Projects 70 -10,719.69 48,367.00 -59,086.69 -59,086.69
Water Projects 71 -108,381.92 -96,550.09 -11,831.83 -11,831.83
Sewer Projects 72 583,116.24 -20,706.20 603,822.44 603,822.44
Downtown Projects 73 149,634.31 83,617.35 32,392.92 200,858.74 200,858.74
Fire Station Addition 74 602,873.36 602,873.36 602,873.36
Police Station Project 75 729,812.86 6,910.60 722,902.26 722,902.26
Captial Projects 76 0.38 0.38 0.00 0.00
Payroll Clearing 99 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 14,802,406.91 2,110,251.03 2,503,665.81 0.00 0.00 9,524.61 14,399,467.52 618,054.03 750.00 15,018,271.55

 **Includes Savings Acct and $7,000 in Library Fund and $600,000 Money Market for LCC

Investments can only be used for specific purposes
The beginning cash balance increased by $18,637.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/14
The beginning cash balance increased by $9,259.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/15
The beginning cash balance decreased by $27,650.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/16

(NOTE: General Fund starting balance reflects a JE from auditor to account for payroll account outstanding checks totaling $14,750 as of 6/30/17)
The beginning cash balance decreased by $3,301.00 due to an adjusting JE from auditor to reflect payroll account balance as of 6/30/18

City of Anamosa
Treasurer's Monthly Report

as of  June 30,2021



8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 1 of 11

Expense Approval Report
City of Anamosa, IA By Vendor Name

Payment Dates 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY

407.12ELECTRIC PD08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 001-110-6371

39.30ELECTRIC SIREN08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 001-111-6371

835.46ELECTRIC CITY HALL08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 001-650-6371

475.49ELECTRIC FIRE DEPT08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 015-150-6371

1,703.42ELECTRIC LIBRARY08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 041-410-6371

567.04ELECTRIC PARKS08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 043-430-6371

1,690.40ELECTRIC POOL08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 044-440-6371

2,497.71ELECTRIC LLC08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 046-460-6371

253.90ELECTRIC STREET DEPT08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 110-211-6371

5,765.98ELECTRIC STREET LIGHTS08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 122-210-6372

9,443.00ELECTRIC WELLS08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 600-810-6371

11,684.41ELECTRIC WWTP08/09/2021072821ALLIANT ENERGY 610-815-6371

Vendor 000277 - ALLIANT ENERGY Total: 35,363.23

Vendor: 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

268.08PRINTER REPAIRS08/09/20211RRN-313N-NPCVAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 610-815-6470

Vendor 006141 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 268.08

Vendor: 000172 - AMERICAN RED CROSS

360.00LIFEGUARD CERT08/09/202122362700AMERICAN RED CROSS 044-440-6490

Vendor 000172 - AMERICAN RED CROSS Total: 360.00

Vendor: 005971 - ANIMAL WELFARE FRIENDS

175.00ANIMAL CONTROL PICK UP AND…08/09/20215067ANIMAL WELFARE FRIENDS 001-190-6460

Vendor 005971 - ANIMAL WELFARE FRIENDS Total: 175.00

Vendor: 000006 - AT&T

49.93CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 001-110-6373

458.47CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 001-110-6373

49.93CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 041-410-6373

49.93CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 043-430-6373

49.93CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 110-211-6373

149.79CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 600-810-6373

144.76CELL PHONES08/09/2021INV0000176AT&T 610-815-6373

Vendor 000006 - AT&T Total: 952.74

Vendor: 000189 - BARD CONCRETE

243.75CURB REPAIR08/09/2021470673BARD CONCRETE 600-810-6472

Vendor 000189 - BARD CONCRETE Total: 243.75

Vendor: 6262 - BICKEL/HILLARY

18.95OVERPYMNT08/09/2021072721BICKEL/HILLARY 600-810-6497

18.94OVERPYMNT08/09/2021072721BICKEL/HILLARY 610-815-6497

Vendor 6262 - BICKEL/HILLARY Total: 37.89

Vendor: 000973 - BRAY ELECTRIC

333.86AC DISCONNECT08/09/20216145BRAY ELECTRIC 001-110-6540

Vendor 000973 - BRAY ELECTRIC Total: 333.86

Vendor: 006273 - BRECHT/KIRK

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000188BRECHT/KIRK 001-110-6025

Vendor 006273 - BRECHT/KIRK Total: 550.00

Vendor: 006168 - BRINCKS/BETH

20.00MTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEME…08/09/202108012021BRINCKS/BETH 001-622-6373

Vendor 006168 - BRINCKS/BETH Total: 20.00

Vendor: 004421 - BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC.

154.00MARKING PAINT & FLAGS08/09/2021112539BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC. 600-810-6530



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 2 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

920.00PLOW GUARD08/09/2021112606BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC. 110-211-6552

Vendor 004421 - BROWN SUPPLY CO., INC. Total: 1,074.00

Vendor: 006247 - Carr/Lynora

16.34CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000161Carr/Lynora 600-810-4500

Vendor 006247 - Carr/Lynora Total: 16.34

Vendor: 006055 - CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES INC

824.31MURIATIC ACID08/09/202120213745CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES … 044-440-6533

0.13MURIATIC ACID08/09/202120213745CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES … 044-440-6533

Vendor 006055 - CARRICO AQUATIC RESOURCES INC Total: 824.44

Vendor: 003283 - CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING

217.00DISINFECTANT08/09/2021214106CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING 044-440-6540

Vendor 003283 - CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING Total: 217.00

Vendor: 000395 - CENTURYLINK

120.24PHONE08/09/2021072521CENTURYLINK 001-110-6373

354.55PHONE08/09/2021072521CENTURYLINK 001-622-6373

58.16PHONE08/09/2021072521CENTURYLINK 015-150-6373

63.24PHONE08/09/2021072521CENTURYLINK 600-810-6373

227.39PHONE08/09/2021072521CENTURYLINK 610-815-6373

Vendor 000395 - CENTURYLINK Total: 823.58

Vendor: 004883 - CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC

20.00TESTING ECOLI08/09/202123129CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 610-815-6479

20.00TESTING ECOLI08/09/202123147CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 610-815-6479

20.00TESTING ECOLI08/09/202123166CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 610-815-6479

20.00TESTING ECOLI08/09/202123193CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 610-815-6479

20.00TESTING ECOLI08/09/202123214CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC 610-815-6479

Vendor 004883 - CHEM RIGHT LABORATORIES INC Total: 100.00

Vendor: 000808 - CHEMSEARCH

150.00ECOSTORM PROGRAM08/09/20217422215CHEMSEARCH 610-815-6501

Vendor 000808 - CHEMSEARCH Total: 150.00

Vendor: 000448 - CITY OF MAQUOKETA

660.00RAGBRAI - BRASS METERS08/09/2021202107239251CITY OF MAQUOKETA 600-810-6553

Vendor 000448 - CITY OF MAQUOKETA Total: 660.00

Vendor: 006280 - COOPER/RYAN

537.50001110602508/06/2021073021COOPER/RYAN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006280 - COOPER/RYAN Total: 537.50

Vendor: 003826 - ECICOG

2,500.00KEEP IOWA BEAUTIFUL FY2207/27/2021IVC000019989ECICOG 122-610-6515

Vendor 003826 - ECICOG Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 004526 - ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE

93.99AED BATTERY08/09/2021115768ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 001-110-6530

6.10AED BATTERY08/09/2021115768ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 001-110-6553

3.09HDMI CABLE08/09/2021BBY01-806472039097ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE 600-810-6535

Vendor 004526 - ELAN-CARDMEMBER SERVICE Total: 103.18

Vendor: 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD

7.27SELF FUND DISBURSEMENT07/31/202121634054-01EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD 001-210-6155

Vendor 006279 - EMPLOYEE GROUP SERVICES LTD Total: 7.27

Vendor: 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC.

19.98SUPPLIES PARK BOARD08/09/202110470FAREWAY STORES, INC. 043-430-6542

5.94WATER08/09/20218343FAREWAY STORES, INC. 610-815-6530

8.96600810655308/09/20219098FAREWAY STORES, INC. 600-810-6553

Vendor 004334 - FAREWAY STORES, INC. Total: 34.88

Vendor: 006270 - FRAME/BRODY

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000185FRAME/BRODY 001-110-6025

Vendor 006270 - FRAME/BRODY Total: 550.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 3 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 006246 - FRAZIER/SPENCER

20.00PHONE REIMBURSE AUG08/09/2021080921FRAZIER/SPENCER 110-211-6373

Vendor 006246 - FRAZIER/SPENCER Total: 20.00

Vendor: 6248 - GILLINGHAM/MIKE

81.55CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000162GILLINGHAM/MIKE 600-810-4500

66.75CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000162GILLINGHAM/MIKE 600-810-4500

Vendor 6248 - GILLINGHAM/MIKE Total: 148.30

Vendor: 005682 - GINTER/JAMIE

30.00GRANT WRITING08/09/2021071421GINTER/JAMIE 015-150-6490

Vendor 005682 - GINTER/JAMIE Total: 30.00

Vendor: 006275 - GRAVER/DAWN

250.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000190GRAVER/DAWN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006275 - GRAVER/DAWN Total: 250.00

Vendor: 006179 - GURNEY & ASSOCIATES INC

3,548.00UV BULBS SWITCHES08/09/20217385GURNEY & ASSOCIATES INC 610-815-6470

Vendor 006179 - GURNEY & ASSOCIATES INC Total: 3,548.00

Vendor: 000703 - HACH COMPANY

215.87CHEMICALS08/09/202112564974HACH COMPANY 600-810-6530

27.99CHEMICALS08/09/202112566788HACH COMPANY 600-810-6530

Vendor 000703 - HACH COMPANY Total: 243.86

Vendor: 6250 - HASELHUHN/CALEB

39.02CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000164HASELHUHN/CALEB 600-810-4500

Vendor 6250 - HASELHUHN/CALEB Total: 39.02

Vendor: 006215 - HELLE FARM EQUIPMENT

46.18JOINT BALL08/09/202101-69263HELLE FARM EQUIPMENT 110-211-6553

Vendor 006215 - HELLE FARM EQUIPMENT Total: 46.18

Vendor: 006182 - HENRY/TROY

575.00GRAVE OPENINGS JULY08/09/2021115330HENRY/TROY 001-450-6491

Vendor 006182 - HENRY/TROY Total: 575.00

Vendor: 003615 - HOME DECORATING CENTER

158.33PAINT & SUPPLIES08/09/2021106566HOME DECORATING CENTER 110-211-6790

Vendor 003615 - HOME DECORATING CENTER Total: 158.33

Vendor: 6251 - HORIHAN/SUSAN

90.64CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000165HORIHAN/SUSAN 600-810-4500

Vendor 6251 - HORIHAN/SUSAN Total: 90.64

Vendor: 000712 - HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS

6,040.00POWER WASHER08/09/2021072321HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS 110-211-6722

Vendor 000712 - HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS Total: 6,040.00

Vendor: 006272 - HOUSER/JOSHUA

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000187HOUSER/JOSHUA 001-110-6025

Vendor 006272 - HOUSER/JOSHUA Total: 550.00

Vendor: 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN

2,000.04WELL #6 FINAL DESIGN08/09/2021145286HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

39.50GIS - WATER08/09/2021145403HOWARD R GREEN 600-810-6407

79.00GIS WWTP08/09/2021145404HOWARD R GREEN 610-815-6407

2,661.25SYCAMORE ST PROJECT08/09/2021145416HOWARD R GREEN 121-211-6790

Vendor 004946 - HOWARD R GREEN Total: 4,779.79

Vendor: 000096 - IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL.

1,513.34JUL-SEP 202108/09/202124196IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 110-211-6450

1,513.35JUL-SEP 202108/09/202124196IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 600-810-6450

1,513.35SAFETY JUL-SEP 202108/09/202124196IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UT… 610-815-6489

Vendor 000096 - IOWA ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL UTIL. Total: 4,540.04

Vendor: 005112 - IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

1,275.00ANNUAL NPDES PERMIT WWTP08/09/20215307001IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO… 610-815-6489

Vendor 005112 - IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES Total: 1,275.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 4 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000387 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

153.29FILTERS08/09/20214211233JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6470

77.54SUMP08/09/20214018030JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6543

16.45TAPE -08/09/20214019523JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 600-810-6553

2.58MISC HARDWARE08/09/20214020019JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6543

1.66MISC HARDWARE08/09/20214020191JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6555

66.68PAINT SUPPLIES08/09/20214020415JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6554

39.98WEED SPRAY08/09/20214020698JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6523

11.98EPOXY08/09/20214021085JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 610-815-6554

66.99CHAIN08/09/20214021154JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6523

43.89PAPER TOWELS08/09/20214021288JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 110-211-6553

Vendor 000387 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 481.04

Vendor: 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT

10.45TRASH DISPOSAL08/09/2021160055JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE … 044-440-6541

Vendor 000296 - JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGMT Total: 10.45

Vendor: 000058 - JONES REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

140.00NEW HIRE SCREEN08/09/202186199JONES REGIONAL MEDICAL CEN… 610-815-6412

Vendor 000058 - JONES REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER Total: 140.00

Vendor: 006267 - JUILFS/SUSAN

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000182JUILFS/SUSAN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006267 - JUILFS/SUSAN Total: 550.00

Vendor: 006269 - KEEN/BENJAMIN

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000184KEEN/BENJAMIN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006269 - KEEN/BENJAMIN Total: 550.00

Vendor: 6349 - KENNEY/RONDA

48.47CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000163KENNEY/RONDA 600-810-4500

Vendor 6349 - KENNEY/RONDA Total: 48.47

Vendor: 6252 - KNEPPER/KELSEY

32.97CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000166KNEPPER/KELSEY 600-810-4500

Vendor 6252 - KNEPPER/KELSEY Total: 32.97

Vendor: 006274 - KOOS/JORDAN

200.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000189KOOS/JORDAN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006274 - KOOS/JORDAN Total: 200.00

Vendor: 005286 - KRAY/JEFF

20.00PHONE REIMBURSEMENT AUG08/09/2021080921KRAY/JEFF 110-211-6373

Vendor 005286 - KRAY/JEFF Total: 20.00

Vendor: 004737 - KROMMINGA MOTORS

108.00MINI HOE RENTAL - STORM SE…08/09/202121713MKROMMINGA MOTORS 122-210-6757

195.00MINI HOE RENTAL - TENNIS CO…08/09/202121978MKROMMINGA MOTORS 043-430-6475

Vendor 004737 - KROMMINGA MOTORS Total: 303.00

Vendor: 6253 - LANGE/DUSTIN

42.38CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000167LANGE/DUSTIN 600-810-4500

Vendor 6253 - LANGE/DUSTIN Total: 42.38

Vendor: 006233 - LATIMER ASSOCIATES INC.

43,080.00WAYFINDING SIGNS08/09/2021219957LATIMER ASSOCIATES INC. 001-610-6514

Vendor 006233 - LATIMER ASSOCIATES INC. Total: 43,080.00

Vendor: 6254 - LENSCH/MATT

28.17CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000168LENSCH/MATT 600-810-4500

Vendor 6254 - LENSCH/MATT Total: 28.17

Vendor: 006332 - LINCOLNWAY CUSTOM GOLF CARTS

337.92RAGBRAI - GOLF CARTS08/09/202111013LINCOLNWAY CUSTOM GOLF C… 001-110-6553

Vendor 006332 - LINCOLNWAY CUSTOM GOLF CARTS Total: 337.92

Vendor: 004483 - LODE/ERIC

20.00PHONE REIMBURSE AUG08/09/2021080921LODE/ERIC 110-211-6373

Vendor 004483 - LODE/ERIC Total: 20.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 5 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 006159 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT

500.76JETTER SERVICE/PARTS08/09/2021W02754MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT 610-815-6471

Vendor 006159 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT Total: 500.76

Vendor: 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE

2,683.33DOWNTOWN FACADE08/09/202128MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECT… 331-600-6490

Vendor 006152 - MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE Total: 2,683.33

Vendor: 005908 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

57.21JULY RENTAL08/09/202151837023MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 110-211-6530

Vendor 005908 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 57.21

Vendor: 006271 - MCALEER/ROBERT

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000186MCALEER/ROBERT 001-110-6025

Vendor 006271 - MCALEER/ROBERT Total: 550.00

Vendor: 005161 - MCALEER

29.00WATER COOLER08/09/2021080121MCALEER 001-622-6530

Vendor 005161 - MCALEER Total: 29.00

Vendor: 004769 - MEDIACOM

83.02INTERNET08/09/2021070721MEDIACOM 015-150-6373

Vendor 004769 - MEDIACOM Total: 83.02

Vendor: 006334 - METAL DESIGN SYSTEMS, INC.

12,500.00CITY HALL RENOVATION - 2ND F…08/06/2021INV0000221METAL DESIGN SYSTEMS, INC. 122-650-6750

Vendor 006334 - METAL DESIGN SYSTEMS, INC. Total: 12,500.00

Vendor: 005607 - MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH

1,093.07WEED KILLER08/09/20210737268-INMID-AMERICAN RESEARCH 610-815-6472

Vendor 005607 - MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH Total: 1,093.07

Vendor: 002225 - MINGER MOWING & LANDSCAPE, INC

1,525.00MAIN ST PAVERS08/09/202118047MINGER MOWING & LANDSCA… 001-650-6475

Vendor 002225 - MINGER MOWING & LANDSCAPE, INC Total: 1,525.00

Vendor: 006204 - MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

694.80ALARM CONTRACT08/09/20211053230MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, L… 610-815-6479

Vendor 006204 - MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, LLC Total: 694.80

Vendor: 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC.

7,776.00SMART POINT08/09/20210804662-INMUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 610-815-6504

375.00VXU ANTENNA REPAIR08/09/20210805067-INMUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. 600-810-6504

Vendor 003491 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. Total: 8,151.00

Vendor: 005880 - NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES

4.84LAB SUPPLIES08/09/2021457439NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES 610-815-6504

Vendor 005880 - NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES Total: 4.84

Vendor: 000350 - NORTHWAY WELL & PUMP

3,510.37POOL SLIDE REPLACEMENT PU…08/09/202116286NORTHWAY WELL & PUMP 122-440-6799

Vendor 000350 - NORTHWAY WELL & PUMP Total: 3,510.37

Vendor: 006278 - PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

45.10JULY SERVICES08/09/2021242854PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK 600-810-6489

45.10JULY SERVICES08/09/2021242854PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK 610-815-6489

Vendor 006278 - PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK Total: 90.20

Vendor: 006333 - PRECISION MIDWEST

4,690.48GIS LOCATION POLE08/09/20210018330-INPRECISION MIDWEST 110-211-6504

4,690.47GIS LOCATION POLE08/09/20210018330-INPRECISION MIDWEST 600-810-6504

4,690.47GIS LOCATION POLE08/09/20210018330-INPRECISION MIDWEST 610-815-6504

Vendor 006333 - PRECISION MIDWEST Total: 14,071.42

Vendor: 005835 - QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC

183.00TESTING - EPA08/09/20212107264QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC 600-810-6470

Vendor 005835 - QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC Total: 183.00

Vendor: 003106 - RATHJE CONSTRUCTION CO.

34,390.00STORM REPAIR - HUBER & WILL…08/09/202121946RATHJE CONSTRUCTION CO. 122-210-6757

Vendor 003106 - RATHJE CONSTRUCTION CO. Total: 34,390.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 6 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 005741 - RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS

41.71FILTERS - BLADES08/09/202155552RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS 110-211-6553

Vendor 005741 - RECREATIONAL MOTOR SPORTS Total: 41.71

Vendor: 000364 - RED'S SALES & SERVICE

298.64BLOWER ASSEMBLY - MOTOR08/09/202149118/2014RED'S SALES & SERVICE 001-110-6474

Vendor 000364 - RED'S SALES & SERVICE Total: 298.64

Vendor: 6255 - ROW/REBECCA

59.34CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000169ROW/REBECCA 600-810-4500

Vendor 6255 - ROW/REBECCA Total: 59.34

Vendor: 006264 - SCHAAPVELD/GABE

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000179SCHAAPVELD/GABE 001-110-6025

Vendor 006264 - SCHAAPVELD/GABE Total: 550.00

Vendor: 6256 - SCHILTZ/WILLIAM

40.48CONSUMER DEP REFUN07/28/2021INV0000170SCHILTZ/WILLIAM 600-810-4500

Vendor 6256 - SCHILTZ/WILLIAM Total: 40.48

Vendor: 6257 - SELLNAU/JEAN

9.16CONSUMER DEP REFUN07/28/2021INV0000171SELLNAU/JEAN 600-810-4500

Vendor 6257 - SELLNAU/JEAN Total: 9.16

Vendor: 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG

9,721.94FURNACE - LCC08/09/2021564SHAFFER PLBG & HTG 122-460-6750

Vendor 000377 - SHAFFER PLBG & HTG Total: 9,721.94

Vendor: 006281 - SIMCOX/LEVIO

412.50RAGBRAI SECURITY08/06/2021073021SIMCOX/LEVIO 001-110-6025

Vendor 006281 - SIMCOX/LEVIO Total: 412.50

Vendor: 006265 - SMITH/BRITT

500.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000180SMITH/BRITT 001-110-6025

Vendor 006265 - SMITH/BRITT Total: 500.00

Vendor: 006263 - SMITH/MARK

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000178SMITH/MARK 001-110-6025

Vendor 006263 - SMITH/MARK Total: 550.00

Vendor: 001036 - SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC.

30,779.00US 151 GRADE SEPARATION08/09/2021120.0620.08-10SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. 301-213-6407

Vendor 001036 - SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. Total: 30,779.00

Vendor: 000694 - STOREY KENWORTHY

65.00OFFICE SUPPLIES08/09/2021PINV912259STOREY KENWORTHY 043-430-6535

132.34OFFICE SUPPLIES08/03/2021PINV921049STOREY KENWORTHY 001-622-6535

8.07COPY PAPER08/05/2021PINV921646STOREY KENWORTHY 001-622-6535

Vendor 000694 - STOREY KENWORTHY Total: 205.41

Vendor: 005711 - STROTHER LANDSCAPING & LAWNCAR

70.00WEED CONTROL - FOUNTAIN P…08/09/2021070821STROTHER LANDSCAPING & LA… 043-430-6310

Vendor 005711 - STROTHER LANDSCAPING & LAWNCAR Total: 70.00

Vendor: 004863 - T & D TREE SERVICE

500.00TREE REMOVAL AQUA CRT08/09/2021040821T & D TREE SERVICE 043-430-6475

Vendor 004863 - T & D TREE SERVICE Total: 500.00

Vendor: 006266 - TEYMER/DAMIAN

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000181TEYMER/DAMIAN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006266 - TEYMER/DAMIAN Total: 550.00

Vendor: 006197 - THOMAS/GINGER

147.84MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT08/09/2021072021THOMAS/GINGER 001-622-6446

20.00PHONE REIMBURSEMENT AUG08/09/2021080921THOMAS/GINGER 001-622-6373

Vendor 006197 - THOMAS/GINGER Total: 167.84

Vendor: 004687 - TOWN & COUNTRY

767.06CONCESSION ITEMS08/09/2021384983TOWN & COUNTRY 044-440-6546

1,079.35CONCESSION ITEMS08/09/2021385396TOWN & COUNTRY 044-440-6546

Vendor 004687 - TOWN & COUNTRY Total: 1,846.41



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 7 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 006236 - TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

178,142.86DOWNTOWN FACADE08/09/20212TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTI… 331-600-6555

Vendor 006236 - TRICON GENERAL CONSTRUCTION Total: 178,142.86

Vendor: 6258 - TRITLE/KEEGAN

72.47CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000172TRITLE/KEEGAN 600-810-4500

Vendor 6258 - TRITLE/KEEGAN Total: 72.47

Vendor: 006195 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

27,602.00INCODE FINANCIALS08/09/2021025-341304TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 001-622-6490

3,147.00INCODE FINANCIALS08/09/2021025-341304TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 600-810-6490

3,147.00INCODE FINANCIALS08/09/2021025-341304TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 610-815-6489

Vendor 006195 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 33,896.00

Vendor: 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR

172.96CELL PHONE08/09/2021072421U.S. CELLULAR 001-110-6480

30.23CELL PHONE08/09/2021072421U.S. CELLULAR 600-810-6373

47.69CELL PHONE08/09/2021072421U.S. CELLULAR 610-815-6373

Vendor 004002 - U.S. CELLULAR Total: 250.88

Vendor: 000359 - US POSTMASTER

54.84POSTAGE BILLING JULY08/04/2021INV0000207US POSTMASTER 600-810-6508

54.84POSTAGE BILLING JULY08/04/2021INV0000207US POSTMASTER 610-815-6508

Vendor 000359 - US POSTMASTER Total: 109.68

Vendor: 004565 - USA BLUE BOOK

278.80LOCATE SUPPLIES08/09/2021661870USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6530

111.90LOCATE SUPPLIES08/09/2021661987USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6530

399.09LAB SUPPLIES08/09/2021667800USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6530

434.80LAB SUPPLIES08/09/2021668467USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6530

63.97LAB SUPPLIES08/09/2021673186USA BLUE BOOK 610-815-6530

Vendor 004565 - USA BLUE BOOK Total: 1,288.56

Vendor: 6259 - VERNON/BEN

72.96CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000173VERNON/BEN 600-810-4500

Vendor 6259 - VERNON/BEN Total: 72.96

Vendor: 006304 - WAGNER/WILLIAM

700.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000177WAGNER/WILLIAM 001-110-6025

Vendor 006304 - WAGNER/WILLIAM Total: 700.00

Vendor: 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD

115.75CLEANING SUPPLIES / BULBS08/09/202118741312WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 046-460-6541

59.65OFFICE SUPPLIES08/09/202166964125WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 043-430-6475

111.12RAGBRAI08/09/202105930102WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6553

86.75CLEANING SUPPLIES08/09/202139641330WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 044-440-6541

125.90CLEANING SUPPLIES08/09/202139641330WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 046-460-6541

12.72ZIPLOC BAGS08/09/202178220448WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 044-440-6546

39.84COMPUTER SUPPLIES08/09/202111769331WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-622-6535

27.86RAGBRAI08/09/202138212666WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6553

274.98CONCESSION ITEMS08/09/202140705428WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 044-440-6546

15.87RAGBRAI08/09/202117896588WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6553

39.84RAGBRAI08/09/202146012140WALMART COMMUNITY CARD 001-110-6553

Vendor 000398 - WALMART COMMUNITY CARD Total: 910.28

Vendor: 000144 - WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER

360.00WIPER MOTOR REPAIR08/09/2021107532WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER 610-815-6474

Vendor 000144 - WAYNE HALL CHRYSLER Total: 360.00

Vendor: 003989 - WEBER STONE COMPANY

110.70FILL SAND - TENNIS COURT08/09/20213051846WEBER STONE COMPANY 122-430-6799

107.10CLASS A08/09/20213052019WEBER STONE COMPANY 110-211-6523

Vendor 003989 - WEBER STONE COMPANY Total: 217.80

Vendor: 005476 - WELAND CLINCAL LABS

37.00INVESTIGATORY DRUG SCREENS08/09/2021496996WELAND CLINCAL LABS 001-110-6412

Vendor 005476 - WELAND CLINCAL LABS Total: 37.00



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 8 of 11

AmountDescription (Item)Post DatePayable NumberVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO.

519.00CHAIRS08/09/2021M136789WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT … 610-815-6504

Vendor 000002 - WELTER STORAGE EQUIPMENT CO. Total: 519.00

Vendor: 6260 - WEST/STEVEN

69.79CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000174WEST/STEVEN 600-810-4500

Vendor 6260 - WEST/STEVEN Total: 69.79

Vendor: 006268 - WHEATLEY/JUSTIN

550.00RAGBRAI08/06/2021INV0000183WHEATLEY/JUSTIN 001-110-6025

Vendor 006268 - WHEATLEY/JUSTIN Total: 550.00

Vendor: 6261 - ZIMMERMAN/APRIL

92.45CONSUMER DEP REFUND07/28/2021INV0000175ZIMMERMAN/APRIL 600-810-4500

Vendor 6261 - ZIMMERMAN/APRIL Total: 92.45

Grand Total: 457,790.48



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 9 of 11

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

001 - GENERAL FUND 8,107.2785,201.59

015 - FIRE SERVICE 0.00646.67

041 - LIBRARY FUND 0.001,753.35

043 - PARKS & RECREATION 0.001,526.60

044 - AQUA COURT 0.005,323.15

046 - LAWRENCE COMMUNITY CENTER FUND 0.002,739.36

110 - ROAD USE TAX 0.0014,324.11

121 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 35% 0.002,661.25

122 - LOCAL OPTION TAX 65% 12,500.0068,606.99

301 - STREET PROJECTS 0.0030,779.00

331 - DOWNTOWN PROJECTS/PROGRAMS 0.00180,826.19

600 - WATER FUND 962.8823,946.56

610 - WASTEWATER FUND 99.9439,455.66

21,670.09Grand Total: 457,790.48

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

001-110-6025 SALAIRES TEMPORARY - PT 8,100.008,100.00

001-110-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00407.12

001-110-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00628.64

001-110-6412 PHYSICALS & MEDICAL EX… 0.0037.00

001-110-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.00298.64

001-110-6480 COMPUTER INTERNET SVS 0.00172.96

001-110-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.0093.99

001-110-6540 BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT… 0.00333.86

001-110-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.00538.71

001-111-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC (SIRE… 0.0039.30

001-190-6460 CONTRACT, VETERINARIAN 0.00175.00

001-210-6155 SELF FUNDED HEALTH INS 7.277.27

001-450-6491 GRAVE SERVICING 0.00575.00

001-610-6514 CONTINGENCY, COUNCIL 0.0043,080.00

001-622-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00394.55

001-622-6446 TRAVEL EXPENSES 0.00147.84

001-622-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT SOFT… 0.0027,602.00

001-622-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.0029.00

001-622-6535 SUPPLIES/NONCAP EQUIP… 0.00180.25

001-650-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00835.46

001-650-6475 MAINTENANCE, DOWNT… 0.001,525.00

015-150-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00475.49

015-150-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00141.18

015-150-6490 TREASURER/PROFESSION… 0.0030.00

041-410-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.001,703.42

041-410-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0049.93

043-430-6310 CONTRACT, MAINTENAN… 0.0070.00

043-430-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00567.04

043-430-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.0049.93

043-430-6475 MAINTENANCE, BLDGS &… 0.00754.65

043-430-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.0065.00

043-430-6542 SUPPLIES, MISCELLANEO… 0.0019.98

044-440-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.001,690.40

044-440-6490 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00360.00

044-440-6533 EQUIP., AQUA CRT. CHEM… 0.00824.44

044-440-6540 SUPPLIES, BLDGS. & GRO… 0.00217.00

044-440-6541 MAINT. SUPPLIES BLDG &… 0.0097.20

044-440-6546 MERCHANDISE FOR RESA… 0.002,134.11

046-460-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.002,497.71

046-460-6541 SUPPLIES, JANITORIAL MA… 0.00241.65



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 10 of 11

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

110-211-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.00253.90

110-211-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00109.93

110-211-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL 0.001,513.34

110-211-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.00153.29

110-211-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.004,690.48

110-211-6523 GROUNDS & BLDG. MAIN… 0.00214.07

110-211-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.0057.21

110-211-6543 SUPPLIES, STREET MAINT… 0.0080.12

110-211-6552 VEHICLE PARTS EXPENSES 0.00920.00

110-211-6553 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.00131.78

110-211-6555 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.001.66

110-211-6722 EQUIPMENT, OPERATIONS 0.006,040.00

110-211-6790 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS,… 0.00158.33

121-211-6790 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 0.002,661.25

122-210-6372 ELECTRIC UTILITIES, ST LI… 0.005,765.98

122-210-6757 STORM SEWER IMPROVE… 0.0034,498.00

122-430-6799 RECREATIONAL IMPROV… 0.00110.70

122-440-6799 FACILITIES IMPROVEMENT 0.003,510.37

122-460-6750 BUILDING IMPROVEMENT… 0.009,721.94

122-610-6515 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY -… 0.002,500.00

122-650-6750 FACILITIES IMPROVEMEN… 12,500.0012,500.00

301-213-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.0030,779.00

331-600-6490 PROFESSIONAL SVS 0.002,683.33

331-600-6555 CONSTRUCTION 0.00178,142.86

600-810-4500 WATER SALES 862.94862.94

600-810-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.009,443.00

600-810-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00243.26

600-810-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.002,039.54

600-810-6450 SAFETY COUNCIL EXPENS… 0.001,513.35

600-810-6470 PROF. SERVICES - TESTING 0.00183.00

600-810-6472 MAINTENANCE, SYSTEM 0.00243.75

600-810-6489 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 45.1045.10

600-810-6490 MAINT. CONTRACT SOFT… 0.003,147.00

600-810-6497 OVERPAYMENT REFUND 0.0018.95

600-810-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.005,065.47

600-810-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 54.8454.84

600-810-6530 SUPPLIES, OPERATIONS 0.00397.86

600-810-6535 SUPPLIES, OFFICE 0.003.09

600-810-6553 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS… 0.00685.41

610-815-6371 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 0.0011,684.41

610-815-6373 UTILITIES, TELEPHONE 0.00419.84

610-815-6407 PROF. SERVICES, ENGINE… 0.0079.00

610-815-6412 EMPLOYEE PHYSCIALS-M… 0.00140.00

610-815-6470 MAINTENANCE, EQUIPM… 0.003,816.08

610-815-6471 JETTER MAINTENANCE 0.00500.76

610-815-6472 MAINTENANCE, SYSTEM 0.001,093.07

610-815-6474 MAINTENANCE, VEHICLE 0.00360.00

610-815-6479 PROF. SERVICES - TESTING 0.00794.80

610-815-6489 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 45.105,980.45

610-815-6497 CUSTOMER REFUNDS 0.0018.94

610-815-6501 CHEMICALS 0.00150.00

610-815-6504 EQUIPMENT, SMALL 0.0012,990.31

610-815-6508 SUPPLIES, POSTAGE 54.8454.84

610-815-6530 OPERATIONS SUPPLIES 0.001,294.50

610-815-6554 MAINTENANCE, GENERAL 0.0078.66

Grand Total: 21,670.09457,790.48



Expense Approval Report     Payment Dates: 7/28/2021 - 8/9/2021

8/6/2021 11:43:42 AM Page 11 of 11

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 21,670.09457,790.48

Grand Total: 21,670.09457,790.48


	Agenda
	4.1 - 7.26.21 Minutes
	5.2 - Resolution 2021- for Tech Services CDBG
	5.3 - Anamosa Rehab Administrative Plan (1)
	5.4 - Resolution 2021- for Application Submission CDBG
	5.5 - HUD 2880 Form
	5.6 - Federal Assurances
	7.1 - Ordinance No. - Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on Taxable Property
	7.2 - Ordinance No. - re Connection to City Sewer & Water (7.6.21)
	7.3 - HRGreen AnamosaProjectStatus-071521-f
	8.1 - Color samples
	8.2 - Street closure request FD
	8.3 - Resolution 2021- Depository Resolution
	8.4 - DTR - 2021.07.29_Pay App 02
	8.5 - June Treasurers Report -FY 2020-2021.pdf
	8.6 - Bills Payable



